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ORIGINAL: ENGLISH/ANGLAIS

SECRETARIAT OF THE PACIFIC COMMUNITY

SECRÉTARIAT GENERAL DE LA COMMUNAUTÉ DU PACIFIQUE

REGIONAL MEETING OF HEADS OF PLANNING & HEADS OF STATISTICS (HOPS)

(Noumea, New Caledonia, 12-16 July 2010)

Statistics 2020 – Developing sustainable national and regional statistical capacities
CONFÉRENCE RÉGIONALE DES DIRECTEURS DES SERVICES 
PLANIFICATION ET STATISTIQUE

(Nouméa, Nouvelle-Calédonie, 12-16 juillet 2010)

Statistique 2020 – Créer des capacités nationales et régionales durables en matière de statistique
LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

LISTE DES PARTICIPANTS

MEMBER COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES

ÉTATS ET TERRITOIRES MEMBRES

	American Samoa

Samoa Américaines
	Ms Mine Timoteo

Acting Chief

Statistics Division

Department of Commerce

Executive Office Building, 2nd floor

PAGO PAGO 96799

Tel.
+1 (684) 633.5155

Fax
+1 (684) 633.4195

E-mail 
mine.timoteo@doc.as
http://www.amsamoa.com/


	Australia

Australie
	Mr Michael Meagher

Director

Strategic Liaison and Risk Management

e-mail
michael.meagher@abs.gov.au
Mr Keith Blackburn

Consultant, Pacific International Comparison Project Assessment

e-mail
keith.blackburn@abs.gov.au
Mr Robert Bradburn

Research Analyst

Prices Research and Development

e-mail
robert.bradburn@abs.gov.au
Australian Bureau of Statistics 

Locked Bag 10

Belconnen ACT 2616, CANBERRA 

Tel.
(61) 2-6252 7967

Fax
(61) 2-6252 8011

http://www.abs.gov.au/


	Commonwealth of the

Northern Mariana Islands

Îles Mariannes du Nord

	Mr Justin Andrew

Computer Specialist
Department of Commerce

Caller Box 10007 

Capitol Hill 

SAIPAN  MP 96950

Tel.
(1-664) 3045/3023

Fax
(1- 664) 3067
e-mail
csd@pticom.com
http://www.commerce.gov.mp/Central_Stats.html


	Cook Islands

Îles Cook
	Mrs Taggy Tangimetua 

Government Statistician 

Statistics Office 

Ministry of Finance and Economic Management  

P.O. Box 41, RAROTONGA

Tel.
(682) 29.511

Fax
(682) 21.511

e-mail
taggy@stats.gov.ck or info@stats.gov.ck
http://www.stats.gov.ck/
Mr. Petero Okotai

Strategic Planner

Office of the Prime Minister of the Cook Islands

RAROTONGA

Tel.
(682) 29.300, ext: 809

Fax
(682)23.792

e-mail
petero@pmoffice.gov.ck
http://www.pmoffice.gov.ck/


	
	

	Federated States of Micronesia

États fédérés de Micronésie
	Mr Mathew Chigiyal

Assistant Director of Statistics Division

e-mail
mchigiyal@sboc.fm

Office of SBOC (Statistics, Budget and Economic Management, Overseas Developement Assistance and Compact Management)
Palikir, Pohnpei

FM 96941

Tel.
(691) 320.2823/24

Fax
(691) 320.2428

http://www.spc.int/prism/country/fm/stats/


	Fiji Islands

Îles Fidji
	Mr Timoci Bainimarama

Government Statistician 

e-mail
info@statsfiji.gov.fj

Ms Nilima Lal
Principal Statistician 

e-mail
nlal@statsfiji.gov.fj
Fiji Islands Bureau of Statistics

G.P.O. Box 2221

Government Buildings, SUVA

Tel.
(679) 3315.822

Fax
(679) 3303.656

http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj
Mr Kemueli Naiqama
Acting Chief Economic Planning Officer

Ministry of National Planning 

Prime Minister’s Office
PO Box 2353, Govt Bldgs

SUVA

Tel.
(679) 3313.411
Fax
(679) 3304.809
e-mail
knaiqama@govnet.gov.fj
http://www.fiji.gov.fj/


	Guam
	Mr. Albert J. Perez

Chief Economist

Bureau of Statistics and Plans

Government of Guam

P.O. Box 2950, AGANA 96932

Tel.
(1 671) 472.4201/2/3

Fax
(1 671) 477.1812

e-mail
albert.perez@bsp.guam.gov
http://www.bsp.guam.gov/


	Kiribati
	Mr Tekena Tiroa

Republic Statistician

National Statistics Office

Ministry of Finance

BAIKIRI / TARAWA

Tel.
(686) 21.813

Fax
(686) 21.307

e-mail
ttiroa@gmail.com
http://www.spc.int/prism/country/ki/stats



	Nauru
	Mr. Ipia Gadabu

Director of Statistics
e-mail
ipia.gadabu@naurugov.nr
Mr Ramrakha Detenamo

Statistical Officer

e-mail
ramrakha.detenamo@naurugov.nr
Bureau of Statistics

Ministry of Finance

Government Offices, YAREN DISTRICT

Tel.
(674) 444.3133
Fax
(674) 444.3125

http://www.spc.int/prism/country/nr/stats/


	New Caledonia

Nouvelle-Calédonie
	Mr Pascal Gantelet

Directeur adjoint

e-mail
pascal.gantelet@isee.nc
Mme Cécile Ménard
Chargée de mission auprès de la direction 

e-mail
cecile.menard@isee.nc
Ms Laure Hadj

Socio-démographe
e-mail
laure.hadj@isee.nc
Institut de la statistique et des études économiques (ISEE)
B.P. 823, NOUMÉA Cédex
Tel.
(687) 27.31.56
Fax
(687) 28.81.48

http://www.isee.nc/


	New Zealand

Nouvelle Zélande
	Mr. Mark S. Feary

Principal Adviser, International

Statistics New Zealand

PO Box 2922, WELLINGTON

Tel.
(64) 4 931.4966

Fax
(64) 4 931.4035

e.mail
mark.feary@stats.govt


	Niue


	Mr Kimray Vaha

Government Statistician
Statistics Niue, Premiers Department

Government of Niue 

P.O Box 95 

ALOFI

Tel.
(683) 4219

Fax
(683)  4148

e-mail
statsniue@mail.gov.nu
http://www.spc.int/prism/country/nu/stats/


	Palau
	Mr Kyonori Tellames
Senior Planning Analyst

Bureau of Budget and Planning

Ministry of Finance

P.O. Box 6011
Melekeok State 

KOROR 96940

Tel.
(680) 767.1269

Fax
(680) 767.5642

email
ktellames@palaugov.net
http://www.palaugov.net/stats/index.htm


	Papua New Guinea

Papouasie-Nouvelle-Guinée
	Mr Joseph Aka

National Statistician
National Statistical Office

P.O Box 337 

Waigani  NCD

Tel.
(675) 301.1201

Fax
(675) 325.1869

email
jaka@nso.gov.pg
http://www.nso.gov.pg
Dr Gae Kauzi

Manager

Research Department

Bank of Papua New Guinea

PO Box 121 

PORT MORESBY Postcode 121

National Capital District
Tel.
(675) 322.7352

Fax
(675) 320.2997

e-mail
gkauzi@bankpng.gov.pg

http://www.bankpng.gov.pg/
Mr Jacob Mera
Senior Officer
Department of National Planning & Monitoring

PO Box 631

Waigani  NCD
Tel.
 (675) 3288343

Fax
 (675)3288384
http://www.planning.gov.pg


	Polynésie française

French Polynesia


	Laurent Pellet
Responsable informatique

Institut de la Statistique de la Polynésie française

BP 395 

PAPEETE Cedex 

Tel.
 (689) 47.34.84

Fax
 (689) 42.72.52

e-mail
laurentP@ispf.pf
http://www.ispf.pf/


	Samoa
	Mr. Sefuiva Reupena Muagututia 

Government Statistician

e-mail
reupena.muagututia@sbs.gov.ws 
Mrs. Malaefono Taua

ACEO of Census & Household Surveys 

e-mail
malaefono.taua@sbs.gov.ws
Mr Leota Aliielua Salani

Assistant Chief Executive Officer

Finance Statistics Division

e-mail
aliielua.salani@sbs.gov.ws
Samoa Bureau of Statistics

P.O. Box 1151, APIA

Tel.
(685) 24.384 or 63 619/613
Fax
(685) 24.675

http://www.sbs.gov.ws/
Ms Maliliga Peseta

Senior Planning Officer

Economic Planning and Policy Division

Ministry of Finance

Tel.
(685) 34.325 or 34.333

Fax
(685) 21.312 or 24.779

e-mail
maliliga.peseta@mof.gov.ws
http://www.mof.gov.ws/publish/


	Solomon Islands

Îles Salomon
	Mr Nick Gagahe

Government Statistician

National Statistics Office

Ministry of Finance and treasury

P.O Box G6 

HONIARA
Tel.
(677) 27.835 or 22.556
Fax
(677) 23 951
e-mail
ngagahe@mof.gov.sb
http://www.spc.int/prism/country/sb/stats
Mr Luke Forau

Chief Manager

Economics, Research & Statistics Department

Central Bank of Solomon Islands

P.O. Box 634

HONIARA

Tel.
(677) 21.791 or 21.792

Fax
(677) 23 951

e-mail
lforau@cbsi.com.sb
http://www.cbsi.com.sb/


	Tokelau
	Mr Kelekolio Kelekolio

Statistician

Office of the Council for the Ongoing Government of Tokelau

Tokelau Apia Liaison Office 

P.O.Box 3298 

Suite D, Nia Mall

Apia, SAMOA

Tel.
(685) 20.822 or 20.823

Fax
(685) 32.3 28

e-mail
tua5fafau@lesamoa.net
http://www.spc.int/prism/country/tk/stats


	Tonga
	Mr Sione Lolohea

Senior Statistician

Statistics Department 

P.O. Box 149, NUKU’ALOFA

Tel.
(676) 23-300

Fax
(676) 24.303

e-mail
slolohea@stats.gov.to
http://www.spc.int/prism/country/to/stats
Mr. Sione Faleafa

Principal Economist

Ministry of Finance and National Planning

PO Box 87, NUKU'ALOFA

Tel.
(676) 28.120
Fax
(676) 24.260

e-mail
sfaleafa@finance.gov.to



	Tuvalu
	Mr. Semu Malona

Government Statistician, Central Statistics Division

Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning

VAIAKU, Funafuti Island

Tel.
(688) 20.107

Fax
(688) 20.408
e-mail
csd_stats@yahoo.com; statistics@gov.tv
http://www.spc.int/prism/country/tv/stats


	Vanuatu
	Mr. Simil Johnson

Acting Government Statistician

National Statistics Office

e-mail
sjohnson@vanuatu.gov.vu; stats@vanuatu.gov.vu
Mr Pita Toa

Statistician

National Statistics Office

e-mail
ptoa@vanuatu.gov.vu
Mr. Harry Nalau

Statistician

e-mail
hnalau@vanuatu.gov.vu
Mr Rara Soro

IT Manager

e-mail
rsoro@vanuatu.gov.vu
Ministry of Finance and Economic Management (MFEM) 

Private Mail Bag 9019 

PORT VILA

Tel.
(678) 22.110/22.111

Fax
(678) 24.583

http://www.spc.int/prism/country/vu/stats
Mr Grégoire Nimbtik

Director

Department of Strategic Policy,Planning & Aid Coordination

Ministry of Prime Minister

Private Mail Bag 9053

PORT VILA

Tel.
(678) 23.150
Fax
(678) 25.481
e-mail
gnimbtik@vanuatu.gov.vu
http://www.governmentofvanuatu.gov.vu/government-ministries/prime-ministers-ministry.html 


	Wallis and Futuna

Wallis et Futuna
	M. Jean Paul Goepfert

Directeur

e-mail
jpg.stats@mail.wf
M. Jean-Paul Mailagi

Responsable de la démographie, des études sociales, et des questions de planification

e-mail
jpm.stats@mail.wf
Service territorial de la statistique et des études économiques

BP 638 - Falaleu Place Pukavila et RT1

98600 – MATA UTU
Tel.
(681) 72.24.03
Fax
(681) 72.24.87

http://www.spc.int/prism/country/wf/stats



OBSERVERS / OBSERVATEURS
	Australian Agency for International Development (AusAID)

Agence australienne pour le développement international
	Mrs Lina Jakob
Senior Policy Officer
AusAID

G.P.O. Box 887

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Australia

Tel.
(61) 2-6206 4911
Fax 
(61) 2-6206 4242
e-mail
lina.jakob@ausaid.gov.au


	Asian Development Bank

Banque asiatique de développement
	Mr Lai Tora

Public Financial Management Specialist

South Pacific Sub-Regional Office (SPSO)

Suva, Fiji Islands

Tel.
(679) 331.8101
Fax
(679) 331.8074
e-mail
ltora@adb.org
http://www.adb.org


	Caribbean Community (CARICOM) Secretariat
	Dr Philomen Harrison

CARICOM Secretariat, 

Turkeyen, Greater Georgetown

GUYANA

Tel.
(592):222.0097

Fax
(592) 222.0098

e-mail
Harrison@caricom.org; pharrison2004@yahoo.com


	Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation (IHME)

Institut de métrologie sanitaire
	Mr Peter Speyer

Director of Data Development

Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation

University of Washington

Tel.
(1) 206.897.2864

Fax
(1) 206.897.2899

e-mail
speyer@uw.edu 

http://healthmetricsandevaluation.org


	Health Information Systems Knowledge Hub (HISHub), University of Queensland
	Mr Alan Lopez 

Head, School of Population Health 

Professor of Medical Statistics and Population Health

e-mail
a.lopez@sph.uq.edu.au
Dr. Lene Mikkelsen
Consultant
School of Population Health 

email
l.mikkelsen@sph.uq.edu.au
The University of Queensland

Level 2, Public Health Building

Herston Road, Herston  Qld  4006  

Australia 

Tel.
+61 (0)7 3365 5590 

Fax
+61 (0)7 3365 5442 

http://www.uq.edu.au/hishub/


	New Zealand Agency for International Development (NZAID)/

Agence néo- zélandaise pour le développement international (NZAID)
	Mr Mehaka Rountree
Senior Monitoring and Results Advisor 

163-175 Featherston Street, Private Bag 18-901

WELLINGTON 5045, New Zealand
Tel.
(64) 4 439.7153
Fax
(64) 4 439.8513

e-mail:
mehaka.rountree@nzaid.govt.nz
http://www.nzaid.govt.nz/


	Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) / PARIS 21

Organisation de Coopération et de Développement Économiques (OCDE) / PARIS 21
	Mr. Eric Bensel

Editor / Project Officer

Asia and the Pacific, Methodological Studies, Partnership

DCD - PARIS21

2, rue André-Pascal

75775 PARIS Cedex 16, France

Tel.
+33 (0) 1 45 24 76 52

Fax 
+33 (0) 1 45 24 94 06

e-mail:
Eric.BENSEL@oecd.org
http://www.paris21.org


	Pacific Financial Technical Assistance Centre (PFTAC)/

Centre d‘assistance technique financière pour le Pacifique


	Mr Matthew Davis
Statistics Advisor

e-mail
MDavies@imf.org 
Mr Michael Andrews
PFTAC Coordinator

e-mail
Mandrews@imf.org 
PFTAC

G.P.O. Box 14877

SUVA, Fiji Islands

Tel.
(679) 3304.866

Fax 
(679) 3304.045

http://www.pftac.org


	United Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF)

Fonds des Nations Unies pour l’enfance
	Ms. Ai Ishitobi
Social Policy / M & E officer 

Policy Advocacy, Planning and Evaluation

UNICEF

3rd & 5th Floors

Fiji Development Bank Building

360 Victoria Parade

SUVA, Fiji Islands

Tel.
(679) 330.0439

Fax 
(679) 330.1667

e-mail
aishitobi@unicef.org


	United Nations Development Assistance Framework (UNDAF)/
	Mr Wilco Liebregts

Managing Director

Eco-Consult Pacific Ltd

PO Box 5406, Raiwaqa PO

Suva, Fiji Islands

Tel.
(679) 332.2607

Fax 
(679) 332.2607

e-mail
ecoconsult@connect.com.fj
http://www.ecoconsultpacific.com
Mr Baba Sobhan

Consultant

323 Thanon Ratchasima

Bangkok, Thailand

Tel.
(66) 89.230.4913

Fax 
(66) 89.230.4913

e-mail
bsobhan@gmail.com


	United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs (UN-DESA)
Département des Affaires Économiques et Sociales des Nations Unies (ONU-DAES)
	Mr Keneti Faulalo
Inter-Regional Adviser on Small Island Developing States (SIDS)

Division for Sustainable Development

2nd UN Plaza, Room DC2-2236

New York, NY 10017, USA

Tel.
(1 212) 963.1209

e-mail
faulalo@un.org
http://www.sidsnet.org


	United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (UNESCAP)

Nations Unies Commission Économique et Sociale pour l’Asie et le Pacifique (CESAP)


	Mr David Smith

Deputy Head and Senior Economist
UNESCAP Pacific Office (EPO)

Kadavu House, Level 5, 414 Victoria Parade

Private Mail Bag

SUVA, Fiji Islands

Tel.
(679) 331.9669

Fax 
(679) 331.9671

e-mail
smith27@un.org
http://www.unescap.org/epoc


	United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA)

Fonds des Nations Unies pour la population (FNUAP)
	Dr Annette Robertson 

Deputy Director & Deputy Representative
e-mail
robertson@unfpa.org
Mr Eduard Jongstra
Planning, Monitoring, & Evaluation Programme Coordinator
e-mail
jongstra@unfpa.org
Mr Jone Navakamoce
Planning, Monitoring, & Evaluation Programme Coordinator

e-mail
navakamocea@unfpa.org
Mrs Alejandra Silva
UN ECLAC
e-mail

UNFPA Office for the Pacific

Private Mail Bag

SUVA, Fiji Islands

Tel.
(679) 3308.022

Fax
      (679) 3312.785

	
	

	University of the South Pacific


	Dr. Sunil Kumar

Senior Lecturer

e-mail
kumar_ss@usp.ac.fj
Dr. Kesaia Seniloli

Senior Lecturer

e-mail
seniloli_k@usp.ac.fj
Pr. Wadan Narsey
e-mail
narsey_w@usp.ac.fj
Faculty of Business and Economics

The University of the South Pacific

Private Mail Bag, Laucala Campus,

Suva, Fiji Islands

Tel.
(679) 323.1000

Fax 
(679) 323.1506

http://www.fbe.usp.ac.fj/


	ADB Consultants
Pacific Regional Statistics Implementation Plan (PRISP)/
Experts-conseils BAD
	Mr. Len Cook
ADB Consultant

59 Ponsonby Road, Karori

Wellington 6012

New Zealand
Tel:
(64-4) 476.7477
e-mail:
len_cook@xtra.co.nz


	
	Mr Masasso Paunga

ADB Consultant

P.O.Box 2110

Nuku’alofa

Tonga 

Tel.
(676) 27.466

Fax
(676) 29.192

e-mail
Masasso@gmail.com



SPC SECRETARIAT/ SECRÉTARIAT GÉNÉRAL DE LA CPS
	Dr. Jimmie Rodgers
	Director-General / Directeur général



	Mr  Richard Mann
	Deputy-Director General / Directeur général adjoint



	Mr William Parr 


	Social Resources Director / Directeur de la division ressources sociales

	Dr Gerald Haberkorn
	Manager (Statistics and Demography Programme) / Directeur du Département statistique et démographie


	Mr Alick Nyasulu


	Economic Statistician / Spécialiste de la statistique économique

	Mr Bertrand Buffière


	Statistics Adviser – Trainer / Conseiller – formateur en statistique

	Mr Phil Bright
	GIS Specialist (Census and Survey) / Programmeur (systèmes d'information géographique)



	Mr Scott Pontifex
	GIS Specialist (Census and Survey) / Programmeur (systèmes d'information géographique



	Mr. Andreas Demmke
	Population Specialist - Demographic Analysis / Spécialiste de la population (analyse démographique)



	Mr Arthur Jorari
	Demographer / Démographe


	Ms. Kaobari Matikarai
	Demography and Health Survey Technical Officer / Chargé de la réalisation technique des enquêtes démographiques et sanitaires



	Mr Chris Ryan
	Statistics Adviser / Survey Specialist (Northern Pacific)/ Conseiller en statistique - Spécialiste des enquêtes



	Ms. Leilua Taulealo
	Population Data Officer / Chargée de la gestion des données démographiques



	Mr Pierre Wong
	Census and Survey Data Processing Specialist - Programmer (Northern Pacific)



	Mr. James Hemphill
	Web Developper – Data Dissemination Specialist / Concepteur de sites web- Spécialiste de la diffusion de données



	Mlle Gladys Beccalossi
	Assistant Secretary to the Conference / Secrétaire adjointe de la Conférence - Adjointe administratrive



	Mme Sandra Gianini
	Secretary to the Conference / Secrétaire de conférence



	Ms Linda Petersen


	Human Development Programme Manager / Directrice du Département développement humain



	Ms. Patricia Sachs-Cornish
	Planning Adviser / Conseillère en planification


	Mrs Caroline Tupoulahi Fusimalohi
	Planning Adviser (Suva)/ Conseillère en planification (Suva)

	
	

	Ms Marita Manley


	Agriculture and Forestry Policy Adviser / Conseiller en politiques agricoles et forestières



	Mr. Medhy Palfray
	IT technician / Technicien en informatique



	Mrs Nicola Kingston
	SPC Rapporteur – Consultant / Rapporteur CPS (Consultant)


	Mrs Sandra Barrier-Heinz
	SPC Rapporteur – Consultant / Rapporteur CPS (Consultant)


	M Pierre Guibert
	Translation-Interpretation Section Manager / Directeur de la Section traduction et interprétation


	M Patrick Delhaye
	Interpreter (Interpreters’ Team Leader)/ Interprète (chef de l’équipe Interprètes)



	Mme Aurélie Hamaide
	Interpreter / Interprète



	M Roy Benyon

	Interpreter / Interprète



	Mme Isabelle Barbot
	Interpreter / Interprète



	Mme Marie-Françoise Bourgoin
	Réviseur / Réviseur



	M. Yves Counasse
	Translator / Traducteur



	Mlle Catherine Bessler
	Secretary (Translation-Interpretation Section) / Secrétaire (Section traduction et interprétation)


	Mme Anne Dubois
	Administrative / Reference Assistant (Translation-Interpretation Section)/ Chargée de l'administration et des références (Section traduction et interprétation)


____________________________

